

LEGAL NOTICE

TOWNSHIP OF PARSIPPANY-TROY HILLS MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES

NOTICE OF INTRODUCTION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the following Ordinance was submitted in writing at a Meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Parsippany-Troy Hills, in the County of Morris and State of New Jersey, held on September 15, 2026 introduced and passed on first reading and the governing body will further consider the same for second reading and final passage thereof at a Meeting to be held on October 20, 2026 at 7:00 p.m., prevailing time, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be reached, at the Municipal Building in said Township at which time and place a Public Hearing will be held thereon by the governing body, and all persons and citizens in interest shall have an opportunity to be heard concerning same. A copy of this ordinance has been posted on the Bulletin Board in the Municipal Building. During the week prior to and up to and including the date of such meeting, copies of said Ordinance will be made available at the Clerk's Office in said Municipal Building to the members of the general public who shall request the same.

KHALED MADIN
Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP OF PARSIPPANY-TROY HILLS MORRIS COUNTY, NJ

ORDINANCE NO. 2026:38

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PARSIPPANY-TROY HILLS, MORRIS COUNTY, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 4 ADMINISTRATION OF GOVERNMENT ARTICLE XVII TOWNSHIP COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURES, OF THE CODE OF PARSIPPANY-TROY HILLS

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Council of the Township of Parsippany-Troy Hills, County of Morris, State of New Jersey, that the amendments set forth below are made to the revised General Ordinances of the Township of Parsippany-Troy Hills, Chapter 4 entitled "Administration of Government" Article XVII Township Council Rules of Procedures Sections 4-68 and 4-72. (additions ****between asterisks and/or in bold****, deletions {within brackets and/or ~~struck through~~})

Section 1. §4-68 The Township Clerk shall serve as Clerk of the Council in accordance with the Administrative Code. In the absence of the Clerk, the President shall appoint a Clerk Pro Tempore. ****At the request of the Council President the Clerk may read all items on the**

agenda including Resolutions and Ordinances into the record and call for any motions and record all votes.**

Section 2: §4-72 The order of business of each regular meeting of the Council shall be as follows:

A. Roll call.

B. ~~Ordinances upon second and final reading and public hearing thereon.~~ ****Presentations****

C. ~~Public hearing.~~ ****Mayor and Township office reports.****

D. ~~Consent agenda~~ ****Ordinances upon second and final reading and public hearing thereon.****

E. ~~Approval of minutes of previous meetings.~~ ****Public Hearing.****

F. ~~Township Office Reports.~~ ****Consent agenda.****

G. ~~Ordinances upon first reading.~~ ****Approval of minutes of previous meetings.****

H. ~~Resolutions.~~ ****Ordinances upon first reading.****

I. ~~Applications for licenses and permits.~~ ****Resolutions.****

J. ~~Adjournment.~~ ****Applications for licenses and permits.****

****K. Adjournment.****

****Upon Motion and approval by the Council the Council President may take any matter out of order or alter the order of business as necessary.****

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict or inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed, but only, however to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, it being the legislative intent that all other ordinances or parts of ordinances now existing and in effect, unless the same be in conflict or inconsistent with any of the provisions of this ordinance, shall remain in full force and effect; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this amending ordinance shall become effective upon due passage and publication according to law